

# BŁAŻEJ PIĄTEK

## UX/UI Designer

+48-739-131-309

invictus.info.pl

piatek.blazej@gmail.com

Puszczkowo, PL



## EXPERIENCE

### Digital Marketing Specialist

Nanoformula s.c. - 06.2020

Puszczkowo, Poland

- Creating websites in WordPress
- Taking care of the e-integrity of the Nanoformula s.c
- Building involvement in social media (in particular in American German and Icelandic market)

### Digital Marketing Specialist

Lidl Polska (09.2019 - 05.2020)

Jankowice, Poland

- Creating campaigns for [Lidl-Sklep.pl](#) online store
- Ongoing cooperation with Content Team
- Daily care of the homepage and a package of subpages

### Digital Marketing Specialist

Nanoformula s.c. (10.2017 - 05.2019)

Puszczkowo, Poland

- Taking care of the integrity of the image on the Internet (in particular in American, German and Icelandic branches)

### UX/UI Designer

Invictus (10.2015 - 04.2017)

Puszczkowo, Poland

### UI Designer

Reklamtext (01.2012 - 12.2015)

Puszczkowo, Poland

### Graphic Designer

Absoluto (01.2011 - 12.2012)

Poznań, Poland

## EDUCATION

### Psychology (ongoing)

University of Security

Poznań, Poland

### Emergency Medical Services

University of Security

Poznań, Poland

GPA

4.99 / 5.0

## TRAINING / COURSES

Sketch course - UX / UI design in practice

UX course in business

## SKILLS

### UX/UI

Figma Sketch Axure

MarvelApp Wireframing HTML5

CSS 3 UXPin Elementor

### Adobe

Photoshop Illustrator

### Others

Jira Kanban Slack

WP RWD Bootstrap / Grid

Psychology

## LANGUAGES

### English

Proficient



### Polish

Native



## SUMMARY

He has been working in the digital industry for **9+ years**. He knows HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, Flexbox/Grid and Adobe Suite with a special love for Photoshop and Illustrator.

Would love to work with you at Sketch, Figma, UXPin, MarvelApp, InVision, Axure, Wireframe.cc, Moqups & Pencil Project.

He completed the following courses: <https://invictus.info.pl/certificates/> - you will also find his UX/UI Designer certificate there.